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BOROUGH COUNCIL }

Memorandum
Licensing Act 2003

DATE: 18TH APRIL 2013

TO: Kate Halsall Licensing Authority

FROM: Michael Bateman Environmental Health Officer

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 01483 523393

Location: Winkworth Arboretum, Hascombe Road, Godairhing, Surrey, GUS
4AD.

This department wishes to make a representation with regards to the above
application. The reasons are:

There is insufficient information provided within the application with regard to
preventing public nuisance from the proposed activities. The application
provides for entertainment that has the potential to cause disturbance to local
residents from noise and light, Suitable controls need to be in place to protect
local residents from excessive nhoise and light from such licensable activities.

| intend to liaise with the applicant so that suitable controls may be agreed,
however at present, | am concerned that granting of the licehce may lead to
public nuisance being caused, and therefore wish to make a representation to
this effect. .

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require further information or
would like to discuss the above comments.




